## MINUTES OF MOULSFORD EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING WEDNESDAY 10<sup>TH</sup> APRIL 2019 7.30PM

			Action by
1.	Present:		
	Dave (DR) (Chair)	winks (TK)	
	Bernadette (BS) (Secretary) D	ebbie Gothard (DG)	
	Nigel (NB) H	ilary Shaw (HS)	
	John (JB) B	arbara Leslie (BL)	
	Apologies:		
		atja (KA)	
	Stephanie (SM) (Treasurer)		
2.	Minutes of the last meeting		
	Agreed no amendments required.		
3.	<u>Finance – current balance</u>		
	No report available at meeting.		
	Post meeting update: current balance is £13	300.14.	
4.	Review of previous events		
4.a	<u>Quiz Night</u>		
	Dave and Jo did a great job as quizmasters a		
	For the winter season quiz night, Twinks ad	•	
	arranging 'The Big Quiz Night' nationwide a		
	run the quiz night this November. Agreed h	appy to go ahead with this.	
	Action: Confirm with church		ТК
	Action: Book Pavilion for Sat 16 <sup>th</sup> Nov		BS
	Action: Book PA equipment for Sat 16 <sup>th</sup> Nov	1	BS
4.b	Winter Socials		
	The winter socials have received positive fe		
	future. Agreed to hold one in Nov, Feb, Ma	r and April.	
	Action: Book Pavilion		BS
5.	Planned upcoming events		
5.a	<u>Easter Egg Hunt – 21<sup>st</sup> April 11:15</u>		
	Bernie to lead. Twinks and Hilary to assist of		
	Linda to setup and serve tea and coffee. Tw	vinks to prepare and serve hot cross	
	buns.		
	Agreed ok to permit holiday camp company	Star Hotshots to advertise on the	
	day. Action: Purchase hot cross buns (24), butte	r squash and eggs	BS
		, 5444511 4114 6865	20
5.b	Bangers and Bubbles – 26 <sup>th</sup> April		
	Bubbles tasting – Debbie and Bernie to setu		DG & BS
	Action: Purchase tasting glasses and sticker		DG
	Action: Ensure adequate stock for the even		DR
	Wineman (2 cases of each with return of un	-	
	Action: Ask Andrew Lee if we can borrow hi	s BBQ. Post Meeting note – confirmed	BS
	BBQ can be borrowed.		
	Action: Purchase sausages, rolls, sauces		DR
5.c	Summer Socials Food Offering		
	Action: Nigel to confirm if Georges wants to	•	NB
	Post Meeting update: Georges does want to	provide food offering; he just cannot	

		1
	commit to the 26 <sup>th</sup> April. His first evening will be 3 <sup>rd</sup> May where he will offer	
	Lamb Tagine and a child friendly option. More detail to follow on future menu	
	options.	
5.d	<u>Rally Car Talk – 18<sup>th</sup> May 6.00pm</u>	
	Action: Nigel to liaise with Tom regards the content of the evening and will assist	NB
	as compare.	
	•	NB & DG
	Action: Ask Gary Fagg if he can assist Debbie with the bar.	ND & DG
5 .	Church Current Francisco – 7 <sup>th</sup> Lune C 20mm	
5.e	<u>Church Supper Evening – 7<sup>th</sup> June 6.30pm</u>	
	Ploughman's style supper supplied by the church	
5.f	<u>Pub Crawl via Bus – 21<sup>st</sup> June 6.45pm</u>	
	Debbie to lead. Route to visit The Crown South Moreton, The Blewbury and The	
	George and Dragon Upton. Food to be offered at The Crown.	
	Action: Confirm route and food options.	DG
5.g	<u>Moulsfest – 5<sup>th</sup> July 6.30pm</u>	
	Bernie and Debbie to lead. Steph to lead the camping.	BS, DG, SM
	The band to play 7pm-10pm with an interval.	
	Agreed no charge for village residents for stall. £10 charge for non residents.	
	Action: Include competition form in Moulsford News.	BS
	Action: Book Andrew Petit as competition judge.	BS
		DJ
	Debbie and Bernie to meet regularly outside of standard committee meetings	
	and keep the committee updated with progress and actions.	
	with the test of the state of the test of test	
5.h	Wimbledon Screening – 13 <sup>th</sup> July 2pm	
5.h	<u>Wimbledon Screening – 13<sup>th</sup> July 2pm</u> Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream.	DR & HS
	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream.	DR & HS
5.h 5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream.	
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. <u>Cricket Match</u> Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers.	DR & HS DR
	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream.         Cricket Match         Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers.         AOB	
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. <u>Cricket Match</u> Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u>	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream.  Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers.  AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading,	
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting.	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u>	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. Local Beer A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order.	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. <u>Football Screenings</u>	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order.	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. <u>Football Screenings</u>	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. Local Beer A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. Football Screenings Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. Local Beer A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. Football Screenings Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. <u>Football Screenings</u> Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liaise with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend	DR
5.i 6.	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. <u>Football Screenings</u> Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liaise with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible.	DR
5.i	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. <u>Football Screenings</u> Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liaise with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible. <u>Date of next meeting</u>	DR
5.i 6.	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. Local Beer A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. Football Screenings Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liaise with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible. Date of next meeting 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 7:30pm	DR
5.i 6.	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. <u>Football Screenings</u> Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liaise with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible. Date of next meeting <u>22<sup>nd</sup> May 7:30pm</u> Then every six weeks as follows:	DR
5.i 6.	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. <u>AOB</u> <u>Movie Night</u> Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. <u>Local Beer</u> A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. <u>Football Screenings</u> Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liaise with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible. Date of next meeting <u>22<sup>nd</sup> May 7:30pm</u> Then every six weeks as follows: 3 <sup>rd</sup> June 7:30pm	DR
5.i 6.	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. Local Beer A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. Football Screenings Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liase with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible. Date of next meeting 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 7:30pm Then every six weeks as follows: 3 <sup>rd</sup> June 7:30pm 14 <sup>th</sup> August 7:30pm	DR
5.i 6.	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. Local Beer A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. Football Screenings Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liaise with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible. Date of next meeting 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 7:30pm Then every six weeks as follows: 3 <sup>rd</sup> June 7:30pm 14 <sup>th</sup> August 7:30pm 25 <sup>th</sup> September 7:30pm	DR
5.i 6.	Action: Purchase Pimms, strawberries and cream. Cricket Match Action: Dave to agree a date with the cricketers. AOB Movie Night Action: Bernie to forward film licence literature to Babs who can assist in reading, understanding and reporting back at future meeting. Local Beer A local brewer had provided a sample for us to consider for stock. We tasted the beer and concluded that we do not wish to place any order. Football Screenings Nigel put forward suggestion of being in a position to offer Pavilion hirers an alternative venue (Moulsford Prep) where there maybe date clashes for football screenings. Dave confirmed that in Nov when the dates are released, he will at that point liase with hirers with the view to making agreements to amend bookings where possible. Date of next meeting 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 7:30pm Then every six weeks as follows: 3 <sup>rd</sup> June 7:30pm 14 <sup>th</sup> August 7:30pm	DR